



A n k e S c h o f i e l d

Atlanta, Georgia

“My work is inspired photographically, but I take it beyond the ordinary representation to create a harmonious blend of texture and composition.”

Anke Schofield was born in Ithaca, New York in 1972 and apprenticed as a professional photographer assistant when she was still in eighth grade. Her father introduced her to the wonders of the camera early in life. Anke took to the form readily and with enthusiasm. During high school, she studied and apprenticed with a number of artists in the New York area. She was awarded a scholarship to the Savannah College of Art and Design in Georgia where she earned her BFA in fine art in 1994 and her Masters in painting in 2008. Throughout this period, Anke pursued her studies in color theory and painting, finding these endeavors to be greater creative stimuli and inspiration than she had experienced with her photographic work. Anke enjoys the interactions of materials and creating graphic compositions with unexpected outcomes. To her, there is no deeper meaning than the art experiment itself. Anke has been working as a professional in the fine art field in Atlanta, Georgia. She is also part of the artist duo KOLLABS with Luis Garcia Nerey, also represented by Blue Gallery. She has participated in international art fairs and her work is in collections around the globe, from Atlanta to Dubai to Shanghai.

Blue Gallery

118 Southwest Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64108

816.527.0823 BlueGalleryOnline.com website

Anke Schofield

Atlanta, Georgia

Anke Schofield

Born in Ithaca, New York, NY 1972
Lives and works in Atlanta, GA

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design: Atlanta [2008] Master
in painting program
Art In Amsterdam [2001] Boston College of Art Summer
program
Savannah College of Art and Design: Savannah [1990-1994]
B.F.A.

ARTIST RESIDENCIES

Banff center , Art residency March 2011
Mattress factory Art Complex 1995-present, Atlanta, GA
Stichting Kunst Academie Ruudt Wackers, Amsterdam
Summer 2001
Maine Photographic Workshop [1995]

INTERNATIONAL ART FAIRS

Art Basel, (RED DOT) Miami, FL 2008- 2009

EXPERIENCE

Art Department Gallery owner founder and director 2005-
2009
Professional studio artist 1997-present

CORPORATE COLLECTIONS

10ft x 40 ft mural Sheraton hotel, Shanghais China
Savannah College Of Art and Design permanent collection
8 pieces
Sheraton hotel, Atlanta, GA
Lowes Hotel, Atlanta, GA
Hotel Dubai, Untited Arab Emirates
ADHD, Ty Penningtom

GALLERIES AND CORPORATE CLIENTS 1997-present

Gilman Contemporary, Sun Valley ID
Diehl Gallery ,Jackson hole wy
Lanoue Fine art Gallery ,Boston
Meyer contemporary, AnnapolisMd
Visions West Galleries, Co,Mt,
Gallery MAr , Park City, Ut
Zuger Gallery, Denver, Co
Soho Myriad, Atlanta GA
Capstone Fine Art, San Jose CA
Gallery Services, Birmingham, AL
Art Initiative, Atlanta GA
Lurie Gallery, Miami FL
Lurie Gallery, Los Angeles CA
Don O' Melveny Gallery, Los Angeles CA

EXHIBITIONS

Texas contemporary, artMRKT 2011
Solo Show ,Galerie Zuger, Vail ,2011
National Museum of Wildlife ,Western Visions show 2011
The Fete at Diehl Gallery, Diehl gallery 2011
Visions West Galleries “ Under a big sky “ with Luis Garcia-
Nerey 2011
SF Fine art Fair with Gilman Contemporary 2011
Gilman Contemporary “ BOSQUE 3” with Luis Garcia
-Nerey 2010
Red Dot art Fair /Art Basel with Myers contemporary 2009-
2010
Astlofi Art - Atlanta GA “ BOSQUE 2“ with Luis Garcia –
Nerey 2010
Art Department - Atlanta GA “ BOSQUE“ with Luis –
Garcia-Nerey 2009
Art Department - Atlanta GA Group Show 2009
Art Papers Auction - Atlanta GA 2008
Art Department - Atlanta GA Group Show 2008
Micheal Murphy Gallery - Group Show 2007
Lansdell Gallery - Atlanta GA “ Abstracts“ 2007
Lansdell Gallery - Atlanta GA “Abstracts” 2006
Lurie Gallery - Miami FL Group Show 2006
Mattress Factory Art Complex Open Studios - Atlanta GA
2005-2010
Don O'Melveny – Los Angeles CA 2005